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By JACQUES KELLY
dairy herd on the roof of a
itown department store may
* peculiar, but no one could
fault the Bernheimer Brothers
ack of imagination. "%

 Bernheimér—A S

rr!

For over 40 years the name
Bernheimer meant bargains to mil-
lions of steady customers at the
store’s Lexington and Fayette
Streets location. - FFER 1 1972

Bernheimer Brot hers, later

yNno

Bernheimer-Leader, was one of
Baltimore’s earliest and largest
bargain houses, offering low and
middle-priced merchandise on a
huge scale. The store aimed to
please its patrons with low prices

nym for Bargains

—it succeeded, and was alw
packed to overflowing from its
ception in 1884 to its sale to '
May Company chain in Sept., 1!

The founding brothers had rz
Continued on Pag




laryland Memories

Nhen Bernhelmer S Meant Bargains .

turnstlles at the doors and opti-

The newer Beruhe:mer bmldmg which opened in 1908

»riches careers, so typical of a
rowing and prospering Nineteenth
‘entury America. Ferdinand Bern-
eimer, the older brother, was

orn in Hartford, Conn., and after _

he early death of both parents,
rent to seek his fortune as a shoe-
raker’s apprenticésvs Amapic,,
He soon learned the trade and
ame to Baltimore as a clerk in
he Sondheim dry goods store. That
ras by day. At night he made

xtra money cutting out coats in _

. garment factory. With first-hand
nowledge of the industry, he took
is savings and associated himself

rith Alfred A. Brager, founding a

tore in 1884 at Eutaw and Sara-
oga Streets. 131972

. Ferdinand e eimer’s young-
r brother, Herman, also moved
er tended schools, and spent
il w.. vacations working in the
nerchandising trade. By 1888, the

lernheimer Brothers embatked on

Cumu. sw ‘-9"‘“')

a new venture, their own dry goods
store. Their first bargain empor-

.jum was a 30 x 80-foot structure in
the 300 block West Lexington -
_Street.

FER-1.3.1972 .
Business moved along and the
brothers kept buying neighboring
properties along Lexington Street
until they had accumulated a good-
sized piece of real estate at the
corner of Kimmel Alley.
__ Capitalizing on the street’s stra-
tegic business location, within a
stone’s ' throw of Lexington Mar-
ket’s street-side stalls, the firm did

-a brisk business which cut across

“ all social classes.
The poor came because of low

__ prices but good quality, the better.

financially fixed bought the store’s
" reductions of higher priced goods,
but never admitted in,conyersation
to have shopped there.

In 1903, the brothers, casually

known as Big B and Little .B, put

- mistically reported they had some
6,500,000 customers passing through

tha nortale annuallv
peortals annuall Yoie imarican

Their success secret was appeal
to the little buyer, the customer
who bought only a little ribbon or
a few hairpins — but there was a
profit to be made.

The Bernheimers took on two
more partners, Charles M. Faulk-
ner and Isadore I. Wolf, during the
early 1900s to meet the needs of
the expanding business. The firm
knew it was losing potential trade
through space limitation on Lex-
ington Street, and acquired prop-
“erty for expansion on West Fayette
Street, adjoining the rear of the
older businesses. _

A new Bernheimer building
opened March 9, 1908 with a grand
celebration complete with free din-
‘ners, free trading stamps, and free
souvenir delft steins. The steins,
with a picture of the new store
glazed on the side, are today col-
lector’s items. FED 1 3 1872

From basement to roof the new

—-store attempted to pull customers
- from the street to partake of Bern-

heimer’s irresistible values. The

.basement boasted a complete mar-

ket, grocery, and butcher shop. On
_opening day, sirloin steak was 1015
cents a pound, spare ribs, 214 cents
a pound and Clover Leaf salmon,
9 cents a can. Store advertisements
claimed their new glass enclosed
meat refrigeration plant was re-

_ markable enough to command a-

$1 admission charge, but Bern-
heimer customers had free inspec-
tion. News American

In the first-floor men’s shop,

shoes went for 79 cents a pair and
fancy silk vests at 83 cents.
Police were called in to the sec-
ond floor to guard a hat, “guaran-
teed to be worth $1,000"" specially
displayed in a glass case. For those
women lacking that amount, other .
cheaper millinery from some 1,000
different selections could be pur-

. chased. FEB 131972 -

Another specialty of the store_

was a 600-seat restaurant where a

full-course chicken or roast beef -

dinner was served for 19 cents.
Never to be outdone, Bernheim-
er also installed a vaudeville thea-
ter on the fourth floor, where six
~ acts could be taken in by weary
shoppers, seated on plush velvet
chairs, all for a nickel.

A photographer was on duty
all times and the store had its ov

candy department. Gentlem:
f‘nnrhm:r ladies could get the canc

makers to confect spemal chocola.
bon-bons in the shape of hearr
cupids or even inscriptions. All
please the paying customer! ,
therally, to top things off
. cial “plunger’ ' safety elevatc:
whisked customers to a roof ga
den where. weather permittin
luncheon was served. The terra
also had a bowling alley, merry-g
round, playground for children, a:
a dairy herd, where cows we
milked by electric machines.
Always faithful to his employe
Ferdinand Bernheimer, the firm
founder, -liberally remember
some 87 of his workers in his wi
At his death in 1921, $33,700 w
bequeathed, with employes of
or more years service recem
$1,000 each.
- Sales kept rising each ye.nr,
1923, a merger took place with t
Leader Store, then located at t
southwest corner of Howard a
- Lexington Streets. In that year
merged Bernheimer-Leader Sto:
grossed a comfortable $7 milli
At the same time, the most a:
bitious expansion scheme in {
store’s history was announced. .
eight-story, $114 million buildi
+ was to be constructed at Hows
and Lexington Streets, the larg:
department store in Baltimore a
in the entire South.s Americas
Architects Wilson L. Smith a
Howard May designed the buildi
which by now had graduated
walnut paneling, Caen stone i
terior walls and marble floors.
Louis Fisher’s orchestra playerc
peppy fox trots like *“Sleepy Tir
Gal” and Yes Sir, That's My E
by,” for the May, 1925, opening
 the building destined to be the I
of the Bernheimer,

* On Sept. 9, 1927 the BerhHATLC
Leader flags, high above a crow
ed Howard Street, ‘were lowers
 for_the last time. The May Con
& pany s white banners were hoiste:

“ along with the new bronze nam
- plates.. The Bernheimer-Lead-
~emblems were quickly chipped c
.their fleet of electric delive:
trucks. That day the negotiatic
“were completed for the $7 milli
sale of the business as Baltimc
lost one of its veliest barg:
houses}'ms L"..erlc:an
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BerxueiMer-LEADER SToRES

BernuEIMER-LEADER STORES

On accompanying pages are shown the
=*new Bernheimer-Leader Stores as they will ap-
ipear upon completion and, by contrast, the
<original Bernheimer Building, also the building
‘occupied by the other firm in the consolidation,
i The Leader. It is interesting to note that the
‘original Bernheimer Building had a frontage of
conly 31 feet on Lexington Street and extended
isouth 8o feet along Kimmel Alley, while the
‘Leader Building had a frontage of approxi-
'mately 125 feet on Howard Street and extended
est on Lexington Street to perhaps half that
distance.

The Bernheimer business was founded origi-
nally by Ferdinand Bernheimer and Herman
Bernheimer about 188g. The Leader was or-
ganized by Kohner & Company in 1904, and in
1905 this business was purchased by Cahn,
'Coblens Co. The public is well aware of the =
-wigrowth of both of these organizations to their Cengs Rusiinii
_ipresent proportions, under the able business ad-

“iministration on _the one hand of Messrs. Ferdinand, Herman and g
Abraham Bernheimer and Mr. Isadore 1. Wolf, and on the other hand
“of Mr. Leon C. Coblens and Mr. Maurice U. Cahn. As a result of this

jremarkable growth, amounting at the present time to_a _combined

-




six-story —ﬁrepmnt
hmldmg‘ being  erected for
Bernheimer Brés., on the north =
side of Fayette street betwe g :

oward and Eutaw stree
gve been laid and steelwor ;

have begun to set in pﬁ .
~sition™the large uprights th a
© will help support the st.ructur
More than. 1,200 barrels o
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Mz, LEox C. CoBLENS, President, Bern heimer-Leader Stores.
New unit of the Bernheimer-Leader Stores, Howard and Lexington Streets.
(See page 42)
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POWER PICTORIAL

Power Plant Abandonment

Bernheimer-Leader Stores

The new store of Bernheimer-Leader on the southwest corner of Howard
and Lexington Streets typifies the many ways that electricity is made to
serve the modern department store., Although this new building has been
designed to obtain the very maximum window area, it is largely dependent

on artificial illumination for the display of its wares and on electric-driven

equipment is electric driven and also electric trucks are used to deliver the
packages from the loading bins in sub~basement, reached by route of a spiral
chute and electric-driven conveyor belts, to the door of the purchaser.

The lighting system throughout the npew Bernheimer-Leader Store is
excellent. Ip particular, the first floor is beautifully lighted with large
1000-watt units, which give an intensity of approximately 20 foot candles
Or appreciably greater than that of any department store in the city, with
almost a complete absence of glare, Including the well-lighted show windows,
the total lighting installation of the store is approximately 400 kilowatts,

The elevator System of the new store, consisting of six electric traction
passenger elevators, one freight elevator and two dumb waiters, is properly
a source of pride, as it represents the very latest development and improve-
ment in elevator equipment. The bassenger elevators are of the unit control
multi-voltage type. The main equipment for each elevator consists of the
driving motor Proper, a motor generator set and control panel. The motor

ward motion of elevator, to full voltage in other direction, for fyll speed on
down motion. The speed of the elevator motors 1s, of course, proportional
at all times to the generator voltage. One-half voltage gives one-half speed,
full voltage fyl] speed, etc. In other words, the speed of the car is controlled
by varving the field of s€ncrator rather than the old rheostatic merhod of
inserting resistance directly in the armature circuit of elevator motor. The
advantage obtajned is chiefly a smoother elevator acceleration and operation
with a more Positive control at aj] speeds and loads. This, along with the
many other advantages of the system, makes it a rea] pleasure to patrons
toride in these elevators.

machines for the fur vault and kitchen, pPneumatic tube blowers, conveyor
belts, kitchen equipment, air compressors, pumps, etc., which, inciuding the
elevator motors, require an installation of approximately 500 horsepower.
In addition to the uses of electricity in the department store proper,
Bern heimer-Leader Store uses nine 34-ton Steinmetz electric trucks for pack-

[42]
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POWER PICTORIAL

age delivery and four large electric freight trucks. All the electric trucks are
charged and loaded in the sub-basement and raised to street level on a large
10-ton freight elevator.

For this new store contracts were made for exclusive Central Station
Service from the direct current, underground system of the Gas and Electric
Company, these contracts totaling 400 kilowatts and 500 horsepower.




INDUSTRIAL POWER
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II. Co-operation With Larger Industries

While the smaller industries seldom consider installing their own power
plant, the larger :ndustries sometimes think they should consider the in-
stallation of an isolated plant; and, in the distant past, the installation of
private power plants was the rule rather than the exception. Perhaps the
best proof of the value of the Company's service and its economies to the
larger industries in general is to be found in the testimony of some of these,
who, having in the old days installed their own power plants, changed over
to Central Station Service in comparatively recent years and are thus
eminently fitted to compare the two methods of power supply. Such testi-
mony from three of these given on page 40 will serve to indicate the trend

of belief and action in this field:

I11. Co-operation With Amusement World

Your Gas and Electric Company is always striving toward making Balti-
more's commercial and social harmony greater. One of the more recent
efforts toward this cause is helping the motion picture theaters to better
serve their patronage. Two theaters, namely, the Century-Valencia and the
Stanley theaters, are installing refrigeration equipment to lower summer
temperatures to a degree that will make summer theater amusement most
enjoyable. All of this equipment will be synchronous motor driven, with
purchased power. Thus we are enabling these enterprises to enjoy more
harmony with their customers and indirectly spreading harmony among
thousands of amusement lovers, as well as between the customer and
ourselves. (See pages 49, 71, 72 73.)

IV. Co-operation With the City

In order that the city’s harmonious ensemble may be broadcast from
Maine to Florida, and from New York to California, this Company has
dedicated to the City of Baltimore, WBAL, a superpower radio broad-
casting station, telling the advantages of this most modest city in the
country, to the world. .

Thus Baltimore is fast becoming one of the leading industrial centers of
America. Itsindustriesare growing and expanding rapidly, more population
is being recorded in each census. Out-of-town enterprises, large and small,
recognizing the advantages of Baltimore and its harmonious relations, are
establishing their plants here, moving from other cections of the country.

And thus the sounds of industrial harmony have fallen pleasantly on the:

ears of industry, which has traveled miles to enjoy and to benefit by it.

In conclusion it must not be overlooked that purchased gas and elec-
tricity are the only forces working for man that promise to become cheaper
instead of more expensive, thus opening another field to boost co-operative
harmony to greater heights. Soitis conclusively evident that your Gas and
Electric Company is co-operative with the community, and as a “Public
Servant'' conducting business with the entire community, is doing its best
to produce harmonious relationships.

[a1]
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